ORBAY
——
Wednesday, 5 December 2012

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 13 December 2012

commencing at 4.00 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Amil Councillor Addis
Councillor Cowell Councillor Brooksbank
Councillor Doggett Councillor Pountney

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207710
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence

Minutes of last meeting held on 25th October 2012
Discounted Residents Parking Permit

LSTF Cycle Route Harbour to Hospital

On Street Pay and Display Review

Parking Charges Review - verbal update

Road Safety Plan - feedback from Members

Date of Next Meeting
17" January 2013, 4pm.

(ii)

(Pages 1 -4)
(Pages 5 - 8)
(Pages 9 - 21)

(Pages 22 - 27)



Agenda Item 2

ORBAY
OUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Transport Working Party
25 October 2012

-: Present :-

Councillor Ray Hill (Chairman), Councillor Nicole Amil, Councillor Darren Cowell,
Councillor lan Doggett, Councillor Pete Addis, Councillor Stephen Brooksbank and

Councillor Bobbie Davies (Substitute for Councillor Pountney)

(Also in attendance: Patrick Carney, Sally Farley, Councillor Robert Excell, Councillor

Mike Morey, Councillor Roger Stringer and David Whiteway)

33.

34.

35.

36.

Apologies for absence

Councillor Pountney (Clir Davies substituted)
Sue Cheriton

Minutes of last meeting 13th September 2012

Patrick Carney outlined that a member of the public had requested changes to the
draft minutes of 13 September 2012. Members noted his comments but agreed
with the minutes as written.

Proposed: Councillor Cowell

Seconded: Councillor Addis
All in favour.

Torbay Local Access Forum (LAF) Annual Report 2011/2012
Members considered the report provided by the LAF.
Recommendation:

That Councillor Doggett as the representative of the LAF encourages the LAF to
consider and make comments on the Neighbourhood Plan.

Proposed: Councillor Cowell
Seconded: Councillor Brooksbank
All in favour.

A379 Teignmouth Road, Torquay - Consideration of the objections regarding
the provision of parking restrictions in Maidencombe Cross Lay-by

Members considered the report and the objections and expressed concern
regarding the current long term parking.

Page 1



Transport Working Party Thursday, 25 October 2012

37.

38.

39.

40.

Recommendation:
That the restrictions are implemented as advertised.

Proposed: Councillor Addis
Seconded: Councillor Doggett
All in favour.

Better Bus Area - Verbal Update

David Whiteway outlined progress on the project explaining that Torbay had
partnered with Devon County Council to deliver a joint project. Further updates will
be presented to future Working Party meetings.

Dartmouth Road, Paignton - Pedestrian crossing at "Waterside'

The report was presented to Members who considered the objections and
discussed the previous reports presented.

Recommendation:
That the scheme is progressed to implementation.

Proposed: Councillor Amil
Seconded: Councillor Cowell
All in favour.

Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone - Consideration of Objections to Proposed
Traffic Regulation Order

Members considered the report and the objections and noted that at the previous
meeting the restrictions were supported by the Community Partnership.

Recommendation:
That the restrictions are implemented as advertised.

Proposed: Councillor Doggett
Seconded: Councillor Brooksbank
All in favour.

Parking Restrictions Various

e Patrick Carney presented the report and highlighted that a revised solution for
Northfields Land had been agreed with Ward Members.

e Mr Stobbart addressed the meeting to support the revised proposals for
Northfields Lane.

e Mr Edwards spoke against the proposals for Doctors Road outlining that local
Police were against the proposals.

e Members requested that Ward Members and the Community Partnership are
advised of all local consultation.

e Councillor Morey spoke in favour of the revised Northfields Lane option.

Page 2



Transport Working Party Thursday, 25 October 2012

41.

42.

e Councillor Stringer supported the proposals to not make changes to Moor Lane
but requested that a 20mph zone could be considered.

e Councillor Amil, Excell and Brooksbank asked that they carry out some further
consultation in their Wards.

Recommendation (Brixham)
That the proposals are progressed to advert except Doctors Road.

Proposed: Councillor Amil
Seconded: Councillor Cowell

Recommendation (Paignton)
That the proposals be progressed to advert except Polsham Park and Roundhill
Road where Ward Members will carry out local consultation.

Proposed : Councillor Doggett
Seconded: Councillor Addis

Recommendation (Torquay)
That the proposals be progressed to advert except St Katherine’s Road where
Ward Members will carry out local consultation.

Proposed: Councillor Doggett
Seconded: Councillor Addis
All in favour.

Parking Policy 2012-2015

e Patrick Carney presented the Policy.

e Mr P Tyndale and Mr M Tyndale spoke against the policy in relation to resident
eligibility for Controlled Parking Zones.

e After discussion Members advised Mr Tyndale that specific changes to Preston
should be discussed with Ward Members. Councillor Cowell asked for residents
permits to be considered in the Policy.

Recommendation:
That the Policy is adopted with a paragraph added which recommends that
residents car park permits should be reviewed.

Proposed: Councillor Cowell
Seconded: Councillor Addis

5 in favour, 2 abstentions.

Annual Parking Report 2011/2012

The report was received by the Working Party. Councillor Brooksbank identified an
error on page 21 of the report which will need to be corrected.

Page 3



Transport Working Party Thursday, 25 October 2012

43.

44,

45.

46.

Coach Parking - Review of Cary Park area - consideration of objections

Members considered the report and the objections. Councillor Addis highlighted
that he had received some positive feedback on some of the changes made.

Recommendation:
That the proposals are implemented as advertised.

Proposed: Councillor Brooksbank
Seconded: Councillor Addis
All'in favour.

St Michaels Traffic Action Zone
Members considered the report and the objections and noted that some objectors
appeared to not understand the proposals. Members thanked the officers for their

efforts on the project.

Recommendation:
That the proposals are implemented as advertised.

Proposed: Councillor Addis

Seconded: Councillor Doggett

All in favour.

Highway Maintenance - Public Satisfaction

Members considered the document and expressed their concerns regarding the
33% reduction in capital allocation for Highway Structural Maintenance. Councillor
Excell highlighted that he intends to ensure that all the surplus related to car park
income is spent on Transportation.

Date of Next Meeting

13" December 2012, 4pm, Meadfoot Room, Town Hall.

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

"TOrBAY
BAY__

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 13" December 2012
Wards Affected: All
Report Title: Discounted Residents Parking Permit

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue Cheriton, sue.cheriton@torbay.gov.uk

Supporting Officer Contact Details: Richard Brown, Richard.brown@torbay.qov.uk

1. Purpose

1.1 Through a meeting of the Full Council in September Members asked that Officers
investigate the opportunity to offer a discounted parking permit to residents. This
includes making the current offer of annual parking permits to use in off street car
parks more affordable through monthly payments but also the provision of a
parking permit open to residents only which they can use at off peak times when
car parks maybe underutilized.

Proposed Decision
2.1 Procure a cashless parking system allowing payments to be made monthly via the
Council website or through mobile phone technology.

2.2 Include in the parking review into parking charges, which is currently taking place,
an option for a residents parking permit which will be valid at off peak times.

Action Needed

3.1 Undertake a procurement exercise in consultation with the Procurement Team to
provide a cashless parking system.

4. Summary

41 At a difficult time for the Council in terms of budget cuts the Councils parking
income budget can not be affected by any possible decision to implement reduced
parking charges such as an off peak residents permit. However it is hoped through
the use of a cashless parking system allowing monthly payments that this may
encourage additional purchases and increase parking income in the short term.

Page 5



Supporting Information

S.
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.3

6.2

Position

Through various meetings with local traders and business representatives it was
suggested a way to create footfall in the town centre areas to assist the local
economy was to provide a discounted parking permit which local residents and
businesses could take advantage of.

South Hams District Council does currently offer something similar which allows
free parking to their residents after 4pm and before 10am for a payment of £21 per
year. South Hams District Council recently won the Small Business Award for the
Best Parking Policy from the Federation of Small Businesses for the provision of
this parking permit.

Since 2009 the Council have operated a number of parking promotions see
appendix 1. These promotions have been well received by traders to assist in
increasing footfall in the town centre areas during the economic downturn

Recently through competition in the market place a number of companies now offer
the ability to offer cashless parking systems through mobile phone technology and
web based systems. Some authorities in Devon such as Plymouth, Torridge and
North Devon have recently procured such systems.

Possibilities and Options

Introduce a permit applicable to residents only for only £25 per year offering
unlimited parking for 50p after 3pm and before 10am.

It is estimated the Council would sell around 2500 of these permits. This would
provide income of £62500 from the permit. However it would require an additional
.SFTE to issue the permits and administer the scheme along with additional printing
the total revenue cost would be £14,500

There is anticipated to be lost daily parking income as a result of the new permit.

The assumption is that if the 2500 estimated people who would purchase the
permit previously paid £2 per week in parking fees there could be a weekly loss of
£1.50 to the Council for each individual purchasing the permit (£1.50 x 2500 x 52)
amounting to a total of £195,000 per annum. Less the income from the permit and
annual revenue cost the scheme could lead to an estimated annual loss of
£147.,000.

It has not been identified how the cost of this new initiative will be paid for through
the budget process and the current budget position in off street parking income is
£425,000 short of budget and therefore not likely this option can be pursued at this
time.

Introduce a system to enable the public to pay monthly for parking permits as the
current level of cost £510 is not affordable in one payment.

Page 6



Due to financial regulations it is difficult to offer an annual parking permit for a cost
of £510 through monthly payments as customers may not return the permit if they
stopped paying part way through the year.

Recently the Council has approached a number of companies to offer a cashless
parking system whereby payments can be made through mobile phones of the
internet where no permit will be issued. After some initial investigation a
procurement exercise will need to be completed but the scheme could be
implemented by the spring of 2013.

Preferred Solution/Option

Introduce a monthly payment method to pay for parking permits through a cashless
system which will also benefit daily parking customers who will no longer have to
find change to pay for pay and display tickets from parking meters.

Consultation

There have been a number of meetings between traders, trader representatives
and the Town Centres Company whereby a number of initiatives have been
discussed including a possible residents off peak permit. Also ways to make
parking permits more affordable.

Risks

There are additional IT issues which will need to be addressed by any service
provider to ensure there is business continuity if the system fails however this will
be considered as part of the procurement process.

Additional Information:

N/A

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:

None

Background Papers:

None

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Previous parking promotions 2008 to 2012

Page 7



Appendix 1 Previous Parking Promotions 2008 to 2012

e 2008 Noon to Midnight for £1 in November and December to support Xmas trade =
total tickets sold 70,000, cost to Council £50,000

e 2009 Easter £1 all weekend parking promotion in April = 33000 tickets sold, Cost to the
Council £6000

e 2009 December £1 all weekend parking promotion = 26000 tickets sold, cost to
Council £27000

e 2010 April £1 all weekend parking promotion = 33000 tickets sold, cost to Council
£6500

e 2010 December £1 all weekend parking promotion = 26100 tickets sold, cost to
Council £12075

e 2010/11 November to March winter car parks promotion 30p all day parking = £25,000

e 2011 April £1 all weekend parking promotion = 33500 tickets sold, cost to Council
£7200

e 2011 December Late night free shopping in all three towns plus free parking on Xmas
light switch on events = no data captured on vehicles, cost to Council £20,000

e 2012 February and March £1 all day parking on Saturdays = 80000 tickets sold, cost to
Council £24000

e 2012 January to March £1.50 all day parking in beach car parks = ..... tickets sold, cost
to Council £25,000

Total lost parking income from 2008 to 2012 on parking promotions = £203,000

Page 8



Agenda Item 4

l ORBAY
COUNCIL ~———
Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 13" December 2012
Wards Affected: Tormohun, Cockington with Chelston, Shiphay with the Willows
Report Title: Local Sustainable Transport Bid — Proposed Cycle Routes

Executive Lead Contact Details: Sue.Cheriton@torbay.gov.uk

Supporting Officer Contact Details: Patrick.Carney@torbay.gov.uk

1. Purpose

1.1 The Bid for the Local Sustainable Transport Fund, as agreed by members at the 5™
January 2012 meeting of the Transport Working Party has now been agreed by the
Department for Transport. Highways are now developing a viable cycle route to link
with the frequent ferry service from Torquay Harbourside to the town centre, to
Torbay Hospital and the National Cycle Network.

1.2 A recommendation is being sought from the Working Party to determine the
preferred cycle routes, prior to carrying out more detailed designs on particular
elements of the routes.

2. Proposed Decision

2.1 That members approve the progression and implementation of the cycle routes
shown in Appendix 1 (Plans 1-9) to support the proposed frequent ferry service,
and that any required traffic regulation orders are advertised and implemented if no
objections are received. Any sections of the route, which require material changes
to the highway will be presented to future meetings of the working Party for
consideration prior to implementation following more detailed design work.

3. Action Needed
3.1 The implementation of further cycle routes will enable the Council to meet its

obligation to deliver further sustainable transport links around the bay and link to
the South Devon network.

Page 9



4.1

4.2

Summary

The implementation of the proposed frequent ferry service has given the
opportunity to link sustainable travel options between Brixham and Torquay. As part
of the overall package cycle routes which link the ferry to Torquay Town Centre,
Torbay Hospital and the rail stations, cycle links have been included as part of the
successful bid for funding to the Department for Transport.

The proposal at this stage identifies routes, which highway officers consider would
assist in promoting cycling prior to progressing detailed design works.

Supporting Information

5.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Position

The recent bid for Department for Transport (Dft) Local Sustainable Transport
Funding (LSTF) bid has been successful and officers are now progressing the
implementation of the frequent ferry service along with the associated sustainable
transport links.

As part of the bid application, details of potential cycle routes were prepared by the
Council’s partner consultant, Jacobs and accepted by the Dft. Highways officers

have now taken the opportunity to re-assess the application routes and have made
some amendments, which now form the plans shown in Appendix 1 to this report.

The routes shown are a combination of dedicated on and off highway routes, along
with some ‘signed only’ routes where highway constraints will not accommodate
dedicated routes. For the purpose of this report however the routes are shown as
‘routes in principle’ and many sections will require further design work to determine
the appropriate treatment. It is anticipated therefore that sections of this route will
be presented again in more detail as the design and implementation process
continues.

The routes shown can however be broken down into the following part-schemes:

a. An ‘off highway’ link between Shiphay Lane , Torquay and Crownhill
Rise/Avenue Road. This is also proposed to form part of the National Cycle
Network through Torbay.

b. A signed on road route from Avenue Road to Upton Park.

c. A shared footway/cycleway along Lymington Road at Upton Park to Castle
Circus.

d. A cycle link through Union Street, Lower Union Street, Fleet Street and Palk
Street (via upgraded crossing) to Torquay Harbourside, which then takes
cyclists across the footbridge towards the ferry service.

2
Page 10



5.5

5.6

5.7

6.1

6.2

7.1

8.1

8.2

8.3

e. For cyclists heading from the ferry towards the Town Centre, a cycle link using
Palk Street, Fleet Street, Abbey Road, Tor Hill Road and East Street, to tie in to
the proposed facilities in a. and b. above.

In addition, as part of the study, officers have identified that the ferry service link
would benefit from creating a sea front link, which will form a direct connection to
the National Cycle Network linking Torbay Hospital, Torquay Railway Station and
Paignton. This route can be broken down as follows:

f. A shared footway cycleway route along Torquay Promenade to Torre Abbey
Sands.

g. Shared Footway/cycleway links adjacent to Torre Abbey Sands and Torre
Abbey Meadows.

h. Upgrading of crossing facilities to link this route to the National Cycle Network.

The use of pedestrianised areas by cyclists in Lower Union Street, Fleet Street and
Palk Street will require amendments to existing Traffic Regulation Orders, which
will require advertisement and will require further consideration by the working party
if objections are received.

During the detailed design process there are likely to be further amendments to
traffic regulation orders identified. These will be advised to the working party as part
of the detailed design process, prior to advertising.

Possibilities and Options

That the proposed cycle improvements are not implemented.

That the cycle links thorough the Town Centre only are implemented.

Preferred Solution/Option

The outline details of the proposed routes are included in Appendix 1, plans 1-9 to
this report.

Consultation

Proposed changes to Traffic Regulation Orders will be advertised and any
objections received will be presented to future Transport Working Party meetings
for consideration.

Any ‘off highway’ routes will be subject to consultation with any affected groups.

Affected Community Partnerships will be consulted as part of the detailed design
process, where any material changes to the highway are proposed.

3
Page 11



9. Risks

9.1  Outline of significant key risks

9.1.1 If the cycle improvements are not implemented there may be a detrimental impact
to the delivery of the LSTF bid and this may not satisfy the Dft's requirements for
the provision of funding.

9.1.2 If the cycle improvements are not implemented then this may have a detrimental
effect to the promotion of sustainable transport options in Torbay and the promotion
of Torbay as a tourist destination for cycling in the future.

9.2 Remaining risks

9.2.1 If the Cycle improvements are implemented there may be detrimental impacts to
other highway users in some sections.

Appendices:
Appendix 1 — Plans 1-9

Additional Information:
Documents available in Members’ Rooms:

Background Papers:

Page 12



A endap#@emaﬁl{
A YAppendix L\

Nl
\\;\ 1:2000 scale @ A3

. Proposed Cycle Route - Newton Road/
Lowes Bridge - Torquay

Proposed extension of shared use

i, facilities at Lowes Bridge junction f
| to tie in with retail park. | .'

Oxd Woods Trading Estate

| This section already approved as part of the
~—| National Cycle Network.

— Proposed new off road cycleway to link
between Shiphay Lane and Lowe's Bridge.
(Dependant on land purchase, and rights
of access agreements for cyclists.)

HEPFEII I ]m

l Tnvs map is based upon Ordnance Suway ml(ar at with the | permission of Ordnanca Survey on behalf of |hs Control ler of HMS

urwulhonsod reproduction infringes. crown ht and may Iead to _' o civil m Imbaycwncll LAO7] ?qﬁ q‘.
L.__llJ "-l-_'.:' l ‘-j‘l _l!_I.r—Jm|




APPENDIX 1 Plan 2

_\.' T 1 == = I 1 S R T
\ \ T U A N AN
\ | \
\ VY 1:1500 scale @ A3

_ ‘\\ ‘ | Proposed Cycle Route - off road
0% \ | cycleway/ Newton Road- Torquay

N A

N k“ P, /} et
‘é} \T_\ N\ ,/’z/ <>\
5, B .-\\\‘v‘,"‘ i — S
Q:\ ".I \ e \\\\r._‘ I o \\(..

\ W
PAN

Slwernnony ¥t
ey L DL
! _'_——-—’—_ ) B - - I|
~ i _;‘__-—-‘ 1 of r
)

Proposed new off road cycleway to link
between Avenue Road, Crownhill Road
and Shiphay Lane to form part of the
National Cycle Network.
(Dependant on rights

of access agreements for cyclists at

northern end.)
airbaw Hies = g

Cycle link to National
Cycle Network on
Avenue Road

on land purchase agreement
at Crownhill Rise end.

N | smecsss=ses
R || e

} This map is based upon Ordnance Survey matefial with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behali of the Controller S0Office @ Crown, goht.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown and may lead to pi on of eivil Torba Council ) ag;e fﬁ 5,
et ;. LA L) t L b N
x . LR PSRN, - 1] P 5 A K

L MY K A N b ¢

— —1TT
s =
| \

rd
= 4



T T 7 S s |
] I — 7T _ 7 g

H_.__._.Nveu "282620¥7 “1ownoD Aeqso sBuipsedosd iats 10 uonnaesoad o3 peal Aew pue NiB1Ados UML) SaBULU UGRINPOIde pasuoyneun
49 ® 3OUOSIH 40 JaI10NU0Y BU} Jo HELFY Lo AeAing asueupiQ yo uojssiuued sy yim _u_-a«m:.l)!c.:m 93uelpaQ vodn peseq st dew sy)

i I SRR % 1N
‘pasinbai aq Aew ueq Buipeo]
‘PEOY SNUSAY UO YOMIBN
8oAD |euoneN ol qul
01 Aema|oAo Auosiape axe \

i S L POy e

pasinbal ag Aew ueq Buipeo
‘Aema|oAo Auojepuewl ey L3

avou min

Ajuo AosiInpy) ‘peoy puelaag|) ||
Buoje Aema|doAo paubis pasodoid

=)

8242 Jo uonoes YR
1o uiof 0} 81811942 40} +
9nol paubis peol uQ

(ueonoyl) sisipAo | _—

Joy Buissouo spelbdn | o

(ueonoy ) sjsjoAo _f\y. \

Joy Buissouo apelbdn _ A

(Aemybiy uo psxsew aq o} ssue| ou
Ajuo AIcsiApy) ‘peoy UoMmaN
Buoje Aema)pAo paubis pasodold

\

—— 23 2 = Y

enblo] - peoy UOMON
- 9jnoy 8pAQ pasodold T <
eV @ 9leos 064111

W e ALY

A

€ ueld | XIONIddV




S SO SRV e _ o A WA B Y4
w{/a;ﬁuﬁ?aﬂ “WouRog AeqS] “sBulbesacsd 1a19 20 uoNoES0.d 01 pest Aew Pue BILA ESJM% 0t
~~ SIWH JO J8||01u0Y 8y 1 JjeYaq uo A3AIng 8oURUPIQ JO UOISSIIA JY) YpM |ERjew ABAING BOUR

a— = e S v : z :

") 8sh 0} §919A2 ; aue| Aem
mojje 0} Buissolo ueono] o) I -g10A0 Auosiape Bunsixy 7,/
Buissouo Juauno apelbdn . .. 3

9

'S1ED payed Jo apISINo uni o} & Y
paoe|d aq o} Aema|pAo AIOSIAPY L\ e
"pauleles 9q 0} peol Jo

apis uwissam uo Buppied Bunsixg

o 4
\\\ % e 0,
2 A Y

PN S}
Sl Y |
& e
Buppied &
| Bunsixe Jo apisino uni o} §f |
) | due| Aemajoho Alosiape map [

81811949 40} Buisso1d
pajjonuocoun apesbdn

aul| dois
i~/ paoueApy

llEH umo] 0} punol *70 >
peoy ausjepbely wo.j Juswaned 0 /-
Buoje Aema|oAo asn paseys uny >

‘peoy asuejepbeyy 0] 81N0J |

Aenbio] -

M 3 - " Jeuuojul sajewsyje 9|qissog
_...NAco_mvmms_ - 8INoY BJpAD pasodoid H ISy = - e
[ ¢V © °|eds 000Z: e

e

ot w1 w1 ¥ = B B 4

¥ Ueld | XIGN3ddv




¥

uoISuBIXe B|gissod | .-

10} pesiuaape Buleq pue Xy
aoe|d ul sAeq ps|qesiqQ MmaN @&/

LW / \
\ AR
\ X 4
.
h% . A

Aewuespo pue xoq |,

A< sng Buisixe uieley \\ -
. O

(owsen Bunenb | _
Ul 9SB3.0U| 3|qISSOd) "ABMBJOAD |

W 03 yJed Jed o} sue| uany W61l E_

aonped pue INo ppIng 3oeq Ing

DY~
S0J0 ueM)Sapad pue
unoJ punole paoe|d \
ﬂ,_, @mx Aemajoho AosIApY [

g sy

(snouep)
d Bunsixg
2N

(1so1 8q 0} Buppied oN) peoy Aaqqy | -
dn paoed aq 01 Aema|oAo jewioS |

™
"Ihogepunod o} yul| 0} (Uonoses | §
N pasiuelsapad) 18ans uolun asn |

_ /k 0} SISI|9A0 MO||e 0} JapIo puswy o

_—

‘uoyoas ,/,,,ww.

25 iyl ie pauinbai oq Py
\\ Aew ueq BuipeoT ‘aug /
Rema|oAo Aiosiape maN _/(.\\m

4

<

¢

N

By N THOZ 264620V "I1ouno) Aequo) sbuipeedosd 1a2 Jo :.o_Sumnn._n 0} pea) Aew pue Ea_.sac.... umou) saburyur vonanposdas pasuoyneun
“6114d00 UMD @ IHOSIH JO J91I011402 B3 0 JIEYSQ U0 ABAINS SIUBUPID JO LOISSILISY BUY LIIM jelI3eur ABAING 39UeUP.IO UOdN paseq s dews sy L
\ |

G UBld | XIANIddV



APPENDIX 1 Plan 6

W A NS

1:1500 scale @ A3
Proposed Cycle Route -Fleet Street/
/| Harbourside - Torquay

mend traffic order to allow
cyclists along Fleet Street.

& Direct cyclists onto island

| and towards crossing.

&

Upgrade crossing to
/| Toucan crossing

Run advisory signed cycleway o
along Palk Street, around Pavillions 1 = -
and on towards Inner Harbour z
Bridge.

Okd Harbour

Mﬂn JL _—

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controlier of HMSOffice © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown ight and may lead to or civil pi i Torbay Council 3
Sy = S = 3 M ok~ S
™ 1= S 7 B




.. %[ 1:1500 scale @ A3 jJ
N Proposed Cycle Route -
Harbourside - Torquay 3

Run advisory signed cycleway
along Palk Street, around Pavillions
and on towards Inner Harbour
Bridge.

O Harbour

Cycle route to run across pedestrian
bridge. (Cyclists to dismount before
crossing)

Tl >/ i

Victoria Parade. (cyclists to
» s dismount along here)

S1Jnmas
Chambert.

New Harbour

e v

‘ Cycle route to be signposted t
frequent ferry landing stage.

Shingle and
Seattored Bouders

5
4
Tor Bay
Bouders &
aw
The Millstones
This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of HMSOffice ® Crown copyright. D

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown angd may lead to pi or civil p gs. Torbay Council. L.Ao7p.ag e 1 9




mvnx oMU
‘Z10Z "Z8L6L0V "Nounoy Aequoy -s6uIpas0.d 1AD 10 uo|NIeso1d 0} pes| Aew pue JyBihdos umai) seBuryu; uoponpoides pestsoyineun
Em:»aoﬂ_ UMOID @ PIHPOS WH 40 J8[10HUDT BY) J0 JIEYS] U0 ASAING 9IUBUPIQ JO uoISSIuLIed ey} UM |ELBEW A8AINS @IUBURIQ Uodn poseq SI dew SiyL

10y

(syipim mo||e 0} uoledsojas alinbal Aew
subls pue ainjuin} }9a1)s awWos) [2J0H
puelg) Aq sjuby oysely 0y dn Aemjooy
Buoje Aema|pAo asn paleys pesodoid

(auy dojs 0) e

Ul Aemo12Ad 1o} a|gelns -
jou uoneubisap auej

pue yipim peoy) sis|oAd
1oy aul| doyg pasueApy

Buissoun ueono | o)
pepelbdn aq o} Buissoln

Xo_o>o yuned jou
du, ujpm >m>>:m__._

Aenblo] - peoy >m€o | - @nod
Aema|n/fo aAneulalje pasodold - 3|eds 00GL: 1L \

\ N AL

_ HNy Aema(aAo Bunsixe yym abiaw _ucm r— \\ \

IETH
sJyBi| woly uo una 0) AemaldAo pasodold w

w0y

peoy alouwlyiey uo
Aema[oAo Bunsixe

O1Ul U] pue s)s1joAD
10} 8uy) dojs psoueapy

uesno |
0} apeibdn Buissoi)
‘Buissolto ueysopad
0} U] 81942 paubis

panoidwi og 0}
abnjes uemsepad |

uaaub Buimog Ag Aemioo} uo
Aema|oAd asn paseys pasodoid

peoy alowiyiey
ajnoJd Aema|0AD Bulsixg

(suyipim
juawsaed o} anp Buisso.o uelnsapad _
Jaye peod ojul doip o)} AemsjohD) |
‘usalb faqqy _
ai10] Aq Aemjoo) Buoje Aems(oko
pajebeibas 1o ash paleys pasodoid

s . aAlQq sbupy

-
/ -

PUNoIo oHRSII0Y

7 anol AemapAo Bupsixg =

8 Ueid | XIAN3ddY



Fhuoiiineq 1sed

afpq o) snol
23 UMO} Wouy

anoqJey Aq Buissous abpuagiooy
ypm quil 0) speuewoud juoljess Buoje
unJ 0} AemajoAd asn paleys pasodold

Page 21

wed 180
foicisuon

\

‘Bale payoley pai
ein peos ojuo ablsw
) Aema|oAo pasodold

/o
N

Kenblio] - sapeuewold /peoy Aeqo] - 91no.
Rema[oAo aaeuls)je pasodouid - 81eds 00SL: |

W AL VUL ~——TF T,

¥

AT

& =n WG WA\

“ZH0Z 2BLELOV "I1DUNQY Arqlo ] “sBUIPRe00.d 1A19 40 UONNBSOI O) PES| Aew Pue IY61AdO2 umol) saBuLyw uononpoides pasuoYINELN
Y6LAdDI UMOID B 2IYPOSWH 10 JB[I0NUCY B} JO JIBYBE UC ABAING BIURUPIQ JO UOISSILIBT 3] UM [BLIJEW ASAING 33ueUPIQ wodn paseq St dew siyL

6 UBld | XIAN3IddV



Agenda Item 5

"TOrBAY
BAY__

Meeting: Transport Working Party Date: 13" December 2012

Wards Affected: All

Report Title: On Street Pay and Display — Six month review

Executive Lead Contact Details: sue.cheriton@torbay.gov.uk

Supporting Officer Contact Details: Richard.brown@torbay.qov.uk

2.2

Purpose

To review the first six months operation of the new on street pay and display areas
introduced in June 2012.

Proposed Decision

Highways Team to review the additional effect of nearby roads adjacent to the new
on street pay and display areas with changes being reported to a future meeting of
the Transport Working Party

Some changes to the current tariffs will be recommended as part of the ‘Parking
Review’ due to be completed in December 2012. These changes also take into
consideration the times of operation.

Action Needed

Changes suggested in Section 7.1 below to be advertised in January 2013 with any
objections reported back to the Transport Working Party in March 2013.

Summary

The new on street pay and display areas have proven successful with the sale of
nearly 60,000 tickets since their introduction with an amendment being made to
Magdalene Road to encourage further use of the street by commuters.

Page 22



Supporting Information

5. Position

5.1

In October 2011 at a meeting of the Transport Working Party Members considered

a number of roads to be converted to on street pay and display areas.

The below table also states the instructions to Officers at the meeting regarding all
the roads considered.

Page 23

On Street Parking
Torquay Location Spaces | Tariff Instruction
Between King’s Drive 13
Torbay Road | and Belgrave Road — 3 Agreed. Currently being
both sides of 78 Advertised.
carriageway.
Old Newton Between Rougemont
Road Ave & Orchard Way 45 2 Agreed.
Up to houses only, to allow
Torre: Jet Trematon Ave to residents parking for the remainder
Lymington Road Sunbury Hill 40 2 of the. area. Proposed 9am-5pm
charging period, Commuter rate, no
return.
Rejected due to the cost of
Torre: Trematon i :
implementation.
Torre: Proposed 9am-5pm charging period,
Magdalene Road Jet Trematon Ave 17 2 Commuter rate, no return.
Between Torwood
Babbacombe Gardens Road & 29 3 Agreed. 8am — 6pm with loading
Road Braddons Hill Road bay. Free on Sundays.
East
Pimlico Outside Madrepore 5 3 Agreed.
Place
St Marychurch
Road, Rejected as considered secondary
Chilcote Close, shopping area.
and Manor Road
Paignton
Preston Marine Deferred — subtjhect to Public
Meeting on 27" October 2011
Preston Marine Deferred — subject to Public
Drive Meeting on 27" October 2011
Roundham Road No meters agreed — implement
limited parking all year.
Beach Road Rejected: Other r.oads were put
forward for consideration.
Kernou Road Rejected: Other r.oads were put
forward for consideration.
Garfield Road Rejected: Other r.oads were put
forward for consideration.
2




Suggested alternatives

Esplanade Road to
Steartfield Road Leighon Road 12 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Adelphi Road | South Side 22 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Sands Road O/S Queen's Park 7 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Between Adelphi
Lane & Queens Road 7 Agreed. 8am — 6pm
Tariff
1. Seasonal
IstMay - 30th | o Oct - 30¢th Apr
Sept
10 Mins - 20p 10 Mins - 20p
30 Mins - 60p 30 Mins - 30p
1 Hour - £1.00 1 Hour - 60p
2 Hours - £2.00 2 Hours - £1.20
3 Hours - £3.00 3 Hours - £1.80
2. Commuter
Maximum 4
hours stay - 4
hours = £1.00
3. Standard
10 Mins - 20p
30 Mins - 60p
1 Hour - £1.00
2 Hours - £2.00
3

Page 24




5.2

5.3

Roads that were considered but not progressed were:

Torquay- Trematon Ave

St Marychurch — Manor Road, Chilcote Close

Preston - Marine Drive and Marine Parade

Paignton - Roundham Road, Beach Road, Kernou Road, Garfield Road

Members may wish to reconsider some of these areas or other areas for future
expansion of the scheme.

Following a meeting of the Transport Working Party in March 2012 and extensive
consultation, Members recommended that the below roads to be converted to on
street pay and display areas following a period of extensive consultation.

Lymington Road
Implement scheme as advertised but offer free parking on Sundays

Magdalene Road
Implement scheme as advertised but offer free parking on Sundays

Babbacombe Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Newton Road
Defer scheme until the Autumn to ensure the review of Shiphay CPZ has been
completed

Sands Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Steartfield Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Adelphi Road
Implement scheme as advertised

The below table shows the income and usage to date this year following the
implementation date. The income is at least covering the cost of installation for all
areas.

Page 25



The low usage of Magdalene Road has already been addressed by offering all day

Site Start Date Income to 25/11 | Tickets to 25/11
Adelphi Road (19 spaces) 03-May £8,525.70 3651
Babbacombe Road (25 04-May £16,026.15 7956

spaces)

Lymington Road (37 spaces) 04-May £12,929.00 10410
Magdalene Road (32 spaces) 04-May £2,694.70 2409
Pimlico (3 spaces) 24-Apr £4,882.65 4256
Sands Road (16 spaces) 03-May £8,291.40 3397
Steartfield Road (10 spaces) 03-May £8,546.15 3855
Torre Abbey (56 spaces) 18-Jan £48,369.55 23546
Total £110,265.30 59480

Site Start Date | Income to 25/11 | Tickets to 25/11

parking for £1 to target commuters to use this area.

6.
6.1

6.2
6.3

6.4

Possibilities and Options

5

As above but re-consider the roads listed in 5.2.

Page 26

Continue with all current on street pay and display areas and re-advertise Newton
Road with a view to implement 45 pay and display spaces to be shared use with
residents in Newton Road.

Introduce disabled parking bays at Torre Abbey Meadows, Torquay Seafront
following feedback from disabled customers unable to park during the summer
months in this area.

Review the adjacent roads to on street pay and display areas as there has been
some displacement of parking in particular near Sands Road and Lymington Road.




Preferred Solution/Option

Continue with all current on street pay and display areas and re-advertise Newton
Road with a view to implement 45 pay and display spaces to be shared use with
residents in Newton Road. Also implement disabled parking bays at Torre Abbey
Meadows. Review the adjacent roads and report back to Members with
recommendations. Any alterations regarding tariffs will be included in the ‘Parking
Review’ due to be completed in December 2012.

Consultation

During the process of implementing the new on street pay and display areas
extensive consultation took place including meetings with Community Partnerships
and Traders.

Risks

By considering any new on street pay and display areas may cause concern to
local residents and traders during the current economic climate.

Appendices:N/A

Additional Information:N/A

Documents available in Members’ Rooms:N/A

Background Papers:N/A

Page 27



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of last meeting held on 25th October 2012
	3 Discounted Residents Parking Permit
	4 LSTF Cycle Route Harbour to Hospital
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 1
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 2
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 3
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 4
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 5
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 6
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 7
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 8
	Cycleway Route Appendix 1 Plan 9

	5 On Street Pay and Display Review

